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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild

Sent; 41202010 8:10:41 PM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

cC: ValmoroLJ@state.gov; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail .com>
Subject: Re: Miss You

Hi,

That is wonderful. ~Any time. Any place.

Oxoxo

Lynn

----- Original Message =----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Lynn Forester de Rothschild

Cc: 'ValmoroL)@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent; Tue Apr 20 10:41:57 2010

Subject: Re: Miss You

Lynn--

I would love to see you but your days overlap w Karzai's visit so I will have to get that settled before I can confirm a time but
let's make it happen. So I'm copying Lona and Huma so we can start planning. Much love, H

----- Original Message -----
From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild \ \
To: H

Sent: Sun Apr 18 16:01:01 2010
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Subject: Miss You

Hi Hillary,

[ am back from the unpredictable and exciting elections in Britain.
Congratulations on all the good things you are doing at State.

You have so many fans from Manmohan Singh, who smiled broadly when we talked about you, to those women who never stop
dreaming.

Twould love to catch up. I 'have to be in DC from the 12th-15th May, in case you have any time to Sneak away for a few
minutes.

I understand it may not be possible, but thought I would check.
In any event, I remain your loyal adoring pal.
XOX0X

Lynn

B6

Message Headers:
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From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild < >

To: "HDR22@clintonemail.com” <HDR22@clintonemail.com >

CC: "ValmoroUJ@state.gov" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>, "Huma@clintonemail.com
<Huma@clintonemail.com>

Date: Tue, 20 Apr 2010 15:10:41 -0500

Subject: Re: Miss You

n
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